
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J ud icial Accountabil ity, I nc' (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, June 6, 2018 12:33 PM

' Barbara.U nderwood @ag.ny.gov'
'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny'gov'; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny'gov'; 'Jeffrey

Dvorin'; 'Adrienne Kerwin'; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'; 'Brian-Mahanna@ag.ny.gov';

'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny-gov';

' Margaret.Garnett@ ag.ny.gov';'manisha.sheth@ag'ny.gov'
RE: What is the Status? -- CJA's May 16, 2018 letter/NOTICE: (1) disclosure of facts

warranting independent/outside counsel;special prosecutor; (2) FOlVrecords request

5-30-18-ltr-to-underwood-revised.pdf;5-16-18-ltr-to-underwood-revised.pdf

TO: Attornev General Barbara Undenrvood

Following up my May 30, 2018 letter to you, sent by the below e-mail, this is to advise that CJA's website,

www.iudgewatch.org, i, no* accessible - and, with it, the webpage I created for the May 30th letter, with links to the

substantiating EVIDENTIARY PROOF. The direct link to the webpage is here: http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-

paseslsearchi ng-nvs/2018-legislatu rel5-30-18-ltr-to-underwood.htm.

For the further convenience of all - and because of the importance of Article lll, Section 10 of the NYS Constitution - |

have revised the May 30th letter (at p. 3) to include its relevant text:

,,Each house of the legislature shall keep a journal of its proceedings, and publish the same...The doors of

each house shall be kePt oPen..."

The revised letter, othenarise identical to the original it supersedes, is attached - and posted on the webpage.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

please let me hear from you by next Wednesday, June 13th as to how you are handling the serious corruption and

misconduct issues presented by my May 15th and May 30th letters. I am available to assist you, to the fullest.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, MaY 30, 2018 2:06 PM

To:' Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underwood@ag. ny.gov>

Cc: 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov' <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gow;

'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; 'Jeffrey Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin'

<Adrienne.Kenruin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov' <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.goD; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'

<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; 'Martin.Mack@ag'ny.gov'

<Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov' <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny'gov>;

'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gow; 'manisha'sheth@ag.ny.gov'

<manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov>;'FOl L' <FOIL@ag.ny.gov>
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